From:  Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Sent: 1/10/2012 9:03:35 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Schedule for Texas PUC Commissioner Rolando Pablos next Tuesday

The eagle has landed.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Clanon, Paul; Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Subject: Schedule for Texas PUC Commissioner Rolando Pablos next Tuesday

Paul -- Thanks so much for making the time to meet with Rolando Pablos.

Here is the schedule, just s0 you and Anna-Marie will know. His mobile is 210.240.3641, just in case.
And his email is rolando.pablos@puc.state.tx.us.

(I won't be with him because I'll be in Livermore.}

Monday, January 9

6:45 pm Dinner at Town Hall restaurant with CA PUC Commissioner Tim Simon

Tuesday, January 10

9:00 am Meeting with Paul Clanon, Executive Director of the CA PUC
Anna-Marie: Could you help him get over to Sandoval's office?

10:00 am Meeting with Commissioner Catherine Sandoval (bio below) in her office at the CPUC
10:15 am Meeting with Andy Schwartz, Energy Division (and former energy advisor to CPUC Chair
Mike Peevey)

Call Andy at 415.703.5131 and he will either come to get you or tell you where to meet him.

Done by 11:.00 am.
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